
RE: [External] Re: Soil compaction letter

Alex,
 
Our plans do include installation of electrical conduits along the new racks and run to the main electrical service. This will
allow us to incorporate chargers when that technology becomes more feasible and sustainable in our market. 

 
 
 

Chris​ Scott
General Manager
Safe Harbor Vineyard Haven and Edgartown
O: (508) 693-4174 | C: (508) 889-8524

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any non-public information in this communication, including attachments, constitutes “confidential information” under, and is subject to the terms of, any
applicable nondisclosure or confidentiality agreement between Safe Harbor Marinas (or its affiliates) and the intended recipient or its principals and affiliates, as
applicable. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.
From: Alex Elvin <elvin@mvcommission.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 4:54 PM

To: Chris Scott <cscott@shmarinas.com>

Subject: [External] Re: Soil compaction letter
 
​Hi Chris, 
 
To follow up on one of the commissioner questions on 10/6, are there any plans to provide charging infrastructure
for electric boats? What would that entail? 
 
Thanks,
 
Alex
 
Alex Elvin
Development of Regional Impact (DRI) Coordinator
Martha's Vineyard Commission
The Olde Stone Building
33 New York Avenue
Oak Bluffs, MA 02557
(774) 563-5363

Chris Scott <cscott@shmarinas.com>
Thu 10/13/2022 4:23 PM

To:Alex Elvin <elvin@mvcommission.org>;

Cc:Steve Guard <steve@guardlaw.net>;

http://shmarinas.com/
tel:(508)%20693-4174
tel:(508)%20889-8524


From: Chris Scott <cscott@shmarinas.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Alex Elvin
Subject: Soil compaction letter
 
Alex
 
As noted in the answersz here is the compaction statement  from vineyard land..
 
Thanks
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get Outlook for Android

Chris​ Scott
General Manager
Safe Harbor Vineyard Haven and Edgartown
O: (508) 693-4174 | C: (508) 889-8524

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged

material. Any non-public information in this communication, including attachments, constitutes “confidential information” under, and is subject to the terms of, any

applicable nondisclosure or confidentiality agreement between Safe Harbor Marinas (or its affiliates) and the intended recipient or its principals and affiliates, as

applicable. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the

intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.
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